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MAsSTER IN CHAMBERS, MAay 1sT, 1913.

ANTISEPTIC BEDDING CO. v. GUROFSKY.
4 0. W. N. 1221.

Discovery—Further Affidavit on Production—DBooks of Incorporated
Company—Alleged Identity of Company with Defendant—D1is-
covery not Warranted by Pleadings—Leave Given to Set up
Contention—Conditional Order.

MASTER-IN-CHAMBERS refused a motion for a further and better
affidavit on production in which the books of an incorporated com-
pany should be scheduled, plaintiffs claiming that defendant and the
company in question were substantially identical, upon the ground
that no such contention was set up in the pleadings, t_)ut gnade an
order that if plaintiff should set up such a contention in his reply,
defendant should file a further affidavit setting out the documents

desired by plaintiff.
Playfair v. Cormack, 24 0. W. R. 56, referred to.

Motion by plaintiff for further and better affidavit on
production.

F. Arnoldi, K.C., for the plaintiff.
C. A. Moss, for the defendant.

CarrwricHT, K.C., MastEr:—The statement of claim
alleges that the defendant agreed to obtain insurance for
the plaintiff company and delivered to them policies aggre-
gating $3,600—that the necessary premiums were given to
defendant, who did not pay them: that in consequence the
policies were cancelled, and two days thereafter the plain-
tiff company suffered loss by fire of nearly $3,000, which the
defendant is, therefore, called on to pay.

The statement of defence is briefly that the policies in
question were placed through the Insurance Brokerage &
Contracting Co. Ltd., as he_had told the plaintiff company,
and that the defendant paid them the premiums received
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from the plaintiff company and defendant denies liability at
the most for anything more than the premiums. The cause
is apparently at issue without any reply being delivered.

On the examination of defendant for discovery, it was
sought to prove that defendant and the Insurance Brokerage
Company were really the same person under different names
—and production was asked from him of the company’s
books which was refused. The examination was thereupon
enlarged and a motion made for a further affidavit on produc-
tion by defendants to include these books and other docu-
ments on the hypothesis of the identity of the defendant
and the Insurance Brokerage Co.—being true.

No such allegation appears in the pleadings at present,
and as discovery is relevant only to what appears there, this
motion cannot succeed at present. See Playfair v. McCor-
mack, 24 0. W. R. 56,.

The proper course to take now is to give plaintiff leave
to reply so as to set up the present contention—and direct
defendant to file a further affidavit in which these docu-
ments will be produced or their non-production justified or
accounted for in some way.

The plaintiff will then be entitled to further examine
defendant if desired. Under the facts of this case, costs
will be in the cause.

Hox. Mg. JusTicE MIDDLETON. MAyY 2ND, 1913.

Re ELIOT.
4 0. W. N. 1198.

Will—Construction—Testamentary BEwxercise of Power of Appoint-
ment—Rule against Perpetuities—Reading of Instruments To-
gether—Income—Payment to Guardian—Surplus over Mainten-
ance—Vesting of Shares. *

Mi1ppLETON, J., held, that in order to ascertain whether a power
of appointment and the exercise thereof infringed the rule against
perpetuities “ you must wait and see how in fact the power has
been executed and in order to test the validity of the appointment
you must treat the appointment as if written in the original instru-
ment creating the power.” s

In re Thompson 1906, 2 Ch. 199 and Re Phillips, 4 0. W.
N. 751, followed.

That therefore a testamentary exercise of a power of appoint-
ment in favour of the children of the testatrix when they should
arrive at the age of 25 years was valid as all the children were
over 4 years of age when the appointment became operative, but
an attempt to confer a power of appointment upon her daughters
in favour of their unborn issue was invalid.

Hancock v. Watson, 1902, A.C. 14, followed.

Lionmiagide bt )
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Originating notice to determine certain questions under
the will and marriage settlement of the late Frances Ellen
Wood Eliot, argued 18th April, 1913.

J. W. Bain, K.C., for Green & Lewis, executors of the
will of the late Frances Ellen Wood Eliot, and trustees
under her marriage settlement.

¥. W. Harcourt, K.C., for the infants, other than the
eldest, Margery.

C. A. Moss, for Margery and for her father, Chas. A.
Eliot.

Hox. Mg. Jusrice MippLeToN :(—The testatrix was a
daughter of the Honourable John Hamilton, who by his will
directed his residuary estate to be divided among his children,
and that the portions allotted to the daughters—should be
set apart and invested, the income being paid over to them
until they marry or attained the age of thirty years, when
their portions should be settled, if they are then married, in
such a way as to be free from the control of any husband
and to be inalienable during their lives.

Pursuant to this provision, a marriage settlement was
executed on the 5th October, 1891 ; the property coming to the
testatrix being vested in trustees for the use of the testatrix
during her natural life and upon her decease the trustees are
directed to divide and apportion the same among the issue
of the contemplated marriage in such shares and in such
manner as she may by her will appoint.

Mrs. Eliot died on the 11th December, 1905, having first
made her will. By it she recites her father’s will and the
marriage settlement and the power of appointment by will
thereunder, also that two sons and two daughters, all of
tender years, had been born to her. Pursuant to this power,
she directs her property to be divided among the children in
equal shares; “ the share of each of my sons to be vested in
and transferred to him upon his attaining the age of twenty-
five, and the share of each of my daughters to be vested in
her on her attaining the age of twenty-five years or on her
marriage previously with the consent of her guardian herein
named and not otherwise, whichever event shall first happen”

The will then provides that the share of each daughter
shall not upon the vesting be transferred to her, but that a
settlement shall be executed to secure to the daughter the
free use and enjoyment of her share free from the control of -
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her husband as provided in the fifth paragraph of the mar-
riage contract of the testatrix; ie., in trust for the daughter
for her life without power of alienation and with power of
appointment by will among the issue of Ler marriage, and
with appropriate provisions in the event of death without
1ssue or without exercising the power of appointment.

The testatrix next provides that if either of the sons die
under the age of twenty-five years or either of her daughters
die under the age of twenty-five years, without having been
married, the share of the one who died shall vest in the
survivor. The income from the presumptive share of each
child is, pending the vesting, to be applied by the trustees for
the benefit of the child—*“and shall be from time to time
paid to the guardian herein appointed of each of my children
for and toward his or her maintenance, education, and sup-
port in their accustomed manner and style of living, until
such share of each of my said children shall be vested,” and
she nominates and appoints her husband Charles A. Eliot
guardian of the children.

The questions raised upon this motion are:—

1. Are the trustees justified in paying the whole income
t5 the father; (a) during minority; (b) after majority, pend-
ing the vesting of the estate?

9. Ts the father entitled to retain so much of the income
of the children as may not be necessary for their due main-
tenance and to invest the same for their benefit?

3. Ts the share of each child vested on attaining majority
or on attaining the age of twenty-five years?

4. When a daughter attains twenty-five is her share ab-
solutely vested or has she merely a life interest and a power
of appointment by will among her issue; in other words,
does the provision requiring the trustees to settle the share
of the daughter offend against the rule with respect to per-
petuities ?

5. Does the will of the testatrix itself offend against the
rule as to perpetuities in postponing the period of vesting
until children respectively attain the age of twenty-five years ?

I have set forth the questions in the form in which they
were presented by counsel upon the argument rather than
in the form indicated by the notice of motion.

Dealing first with the question as to the position of the
father. The mother purports to appoint him guardian of

_the children. Tt is clear she had no power so to do. The
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effect is, however, to create him a trustee having the power
conferred upon him by the will. He is, therefore, entitled
to receive the entire income arising from the estate in ques-
tion for the maintenance education and support of the child-
ren. The fact that the testatrix directs the payment to be
made to the husband as guardian indicates to me that she
contemplated the guardianship to cease on each child attain-
ing age; and although the father would be entitled to re-
ceive the money until the estate vested on the child attaining
twenty-five he would receive it after each child attained ma-
jority, merely as trustee for the child. Any surplus received
by him during the minority of the infants, he would hold in
trust for the children, and it should be invested for their
benefit. This is the course that has been adopted by the
executors and by Mr. Eliot, and it is, I think, in accordance
with the provisions of the will. This answers the first and
second questions.

On the third question it is clear that the estate of the

children does not vest until they respectively attain twenty-
five years of age. The language of the will is plain.

The remaining questions turn upon the law relating to
perpetuities. I had recently a somewhat similar case before
me Re Phillips, 4 0. W. N. 751; and T need not again re-
view the earlier cases. In Re Thompson (1906), 2 Ch. 199,
Joyce, J., states the rule to be applied when the validity
of the exercise of a power of appointment is called in ques-
tion; and this rule has recently received the approval of the
Court of Appeal in Re Fane, 29 T. L. R. 306— you must
wait and see how in fact the power has been executed, and
in order to test the validity of the appointment you must
treat the appointment as if written in the original instru-
ment creating the power.”

So treating this case, the power was validly executed by
the wife; because the appointment she had made is in
favour of her children who were all then more than four
years old and the estate becomes vested in them at twenty-
five, within twenty-one years from the date of her death.

Applying the same test to the attempt to confer upon th-
daughters a power to be executed by them by will in ravour
of their unborn issue, this provision, for the reasons pointed
out in Re Phillips, offends against the rule with respect to
perpetuities; and is bad; and, applying here the decision in
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Hancock v. Watson (1902), A. C. 14, the same result fol-
lows as in Re Phillips, and the daughters take absolutely.

The costs of all parties may be paid out of the estate;
costs of the executors as between solicitor and client.

Ho~N. Mg. JusTiCE MIDDLETON. Aprin 30TH, 1913.

CALDWELL v. HUGHES.
4 0. W. N. 1192.

Costs—Scale of—~Set-off by Defendant — Balance Found Due in
County Court Jurisdiction—No Assent to or Agreement as to
Set-off —High Court Scale Proper Scale.

MippLETON, J., held, that a County Court has net jurisdiction
merely by reason of the existence of a set-off unless the set-off has
, been assented to by both parties so that in law it constitutes a pay-
ment and that therefore where plainiff had recovered $3,699.22 and
defendant $3,013.62 upon a set-off, leaving a balance due plaintiff
of $685.50 he was entitled to High Court costs.

Osterhout v. Fox, 14 O. L. R. 599 and other cases referred to.

Gates v. Seagram, 19 O. L. R. 216, distinguished.

Appeal by the defendant from the decision of the Master
at Belleville, allowing the plaintiff costs upon the High
Court scale.

At the trial the case was referred to the Master, under
sec. 121 “b” of the Judicature Act; and the costs of the
action and reference were directed to be in the discretion of
the Master.

By his report the Master found the plaintiff to be en-
titled to $3,699.22, and the defendant, under the various
items in his set-off and counterclaim, to be entitled to
$3,013.62 ; leaving a balance due to the plaintiff of $685.50,
which the plaintiff is entitled to recover, “ together with
full costs of action.”

D. I. Grant, for the defendant.
H. E. Rose, K.C., for the plaintiﬁ.'

Hox. Mgr. JusticE MippLETON :—It is nmow contended
that the claim of the defendant being at any rate in part a
set-off and not a counterclaim, the action might have been
brought in the County Court and that the plaintiff is, there-
fore, only entitled to County Court costs, with the set-off.
The Master has allowed High Court costs, and certificates
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quantum valeat, that if any question had been-raised before
him as to the “scale of costs he would have awarded High
Court costs without set-off.

I think the learned Master is right in the conclusion at
which he has arrived. There is nothing to suggest that a set-
off had been assented to or agreed upon so as to amount to
payment and reducing the plaintiff’s claim to a sum below
$800. This being so, the case falls within the decisions of
Myron v. McCabe (1867), 4 P. R. 171; Furnival v. Saunders
(1866), 26 U. C. R. 119; Sherwood v. Klein (1888), 17 O.
R. 30; and Osterhout v. Foz, 14 O. L. R. 599. These cases
establish that the inferior Court has not jurisdiction merely
by reason of the existence of a set-off, unless the set-off has
been assented to by both parties, so that it in law constitutes
a payment. In the absence of such an agreement a plaintiff
having a claim against which a defendnt may, if he pleases
set up a set-off, must sue in the Superior Court; for he
cannot compel the defendant to set up his claim by way
of set-off, and he cannot by voluntarily admitting a right to
get-off confer jurisdiction upon the inferior Court.

The case relied upon by Mr. Grant—Gates v. Seagram,
19 0. L. R. 216—turns upon an entirely different point.
There a plaintiff was met by a set-off which exceeded the
amount of his claim, as set-off constitutes a defence. It
was held that the plaintiff had failed in his action, and must
pay the costs throughout, even though all the expense of the
litigation was incurred with reference to the claim set up by
the plaintiff. There was no discussion there as to the form to
which resort should have been had.

The appeal, therefore, fails, and must be dismissed with
costs.

Hox. Mr. JusTicE MIDDLETON. Aprit, 30TH, 1913,

BIGHAM v. BOYD.

4 0. W. N. 1193.

Malicious Prosecution—Assault—Reasonable and Probable Cause —
Findings of Jury.

MippLETON, J., dismissed an action for malicious prosecution
arising out of plaintiff's arrest for the theft of certain documents
belonging to defendant, holding that there had been reasonable and
probable cause for the prosecution, but gave plaintiff $25 damages
upon a claim for assault upon the findings of the jury.
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Action for malicious prosecution and assault, tried at
Woodstock on April 16th, 1913.

W. T. McMullen, K.C., for the plaintiff.
No one for the defendant.

Hox. Mg. JusticE MippLEToN :—The plaintiff is a real
estate dealer at Woodstock; the defendant is a real estate
dealer residing at Regina.

In July, 1912, the defendant came to Woodstock endeav-
oring to there float a subdivision of real estate near Swift
Current. He thought that the plaintiff was opposing him
and obstructing his attempts at sales by giving hostile advice
to would-be purchasers. Determining to make an end of this,
he went to the plaintiff’s office with the view of seeking his
co-operation. This being declined, an altercation took place;
the defendant was asked to leave the office; and, refusing, a
struggle took place.  After the defendant had left the plain-
tifP’s office it was found that he had left a bundle of papers
connected with his transactions and contemplated transactions
as to the Swift Current property, on the counter in the plain-
tiff’s office. -The plaintiff, noticing these papers, took them
home with him, for safe keeping, as he says; but he admits
that he read them, and, in fact, slept with them under his
pillow.  When he went to his office in the morning he forgot
to take the documents with him.

The defendant, having discovered that his documents
were missing, concluded that he might have left them in the
plaintif’s office. He asked a local broker, whose office he
ghared, to go to the office of the plaintiff and get the docu-
ments for him. This gentleman called the first thing in the
morning, and asked the plaintiff for the documents. The
plaintiff denied that he had them.

In his evidence the plaintiff says that he believed the
messenger’s statement that he came for the documents, and
had no reason to suppose that he had not the authority of
the defendant to ask for them, although producing no written
instructions.

Thereupon the plaintiff went to his house and obtained
the documents. The defendant laid the facts before the
police magistrate, and a search warrant was issued. When
the chief of police called upon the plaintiff with the warrant,
the plaintiff took the documents from his pocket, and handed
them over to the chief of police; but he did not then authorize
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the documents to be handed to the defendant. Thereupon
the defendant laid an information before the police magis-
trate, through the Crown Attorney, for stealing, and asked
for a warrant. The plaintiff was immediately taken before
the magistrate and, upon a preliminary investigation being
had that afternoon, was committed for trial. He elected to
be tried before the County Judge, and was ultimately ac-
quitted.

I left the question of malice and damages to the jury;
reserving the question of reasonable and probable cause. The
jury found $500 damages for the prosecution and $25 dam-
ages for the assault which took place in the office.

On the facts outined I think there was reasonable and
probable cause for the prosecution and, therefore, the action
fails as to it. Judgment will be for the plaintiff, twenty-
five dollars, and costs.

Hox. Mr. JusTicE MIDDLETON, Arrir 30TH, 1913.

PLAYFAIR v. CORMACK.
4 0. W. N. 1195.

Broker—Purchase of Stock through—~Sale of Broker's Own Stock—
Undisclosed Profit—Loss on Transaction—Third Party—Claim

against—~Costs.

MippLeroN, J., held, that where plaintiffs’ brokers were em-
ployed by defendant to purchase certain stock and sold him stock
owned by themselves upon which they made a profit without first
disclosing the fact, they could not recover from defendant a loss
sustained upon such stock, although they claimed that the sale in
question was permitted by the rules of the exchange,

Bentley v. Marshall, 46 8. C. R. 477, followed.

Action brought to recover $4,263.57 alleged to be a bal-
ance due to the plaintiffs as brokers and agents for the de-
fendants in respect of the purchase of ten thousand shares
of the capital stock of the Swastika Mining Company, Lim-
ited. Tried at Toronto without a jury on the 24th and 25th

April, 1913.
W. N. Tilley, K.C., and H. Ferguson, for the plaintiff.
R. McKay, K.C., and W. C. McKay, for defendant Steele.
J. J. Gray, for the defendant Cormack.

Hox. Mg. JusTicE MiopLeroN :—The facts are not com-
plicated. At the time of the occurrence mentioned Steele
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was treasurer of the Swastika Mining Company. He was
also the largest individual stock holder. On the 18th May
an agreement was arrived at between the company, Steele and
the plaintiff firm, by which the plaintiffs agreed to buy a
large block of stock at 45 cents. This stock they contem-
plated placing upon the market in such a way that the price
would be speedily raised and might possibly reach a dollar.
Steele agreed not to market any of his stock except through
the plaintiff firm.

Steele practised as a physician at Tavistock, in partner-
ship with Cormack, also a physician. ~Cormack had only re-
cently come to that village and was a man of very small
means. He had not theretofore had any stock transactions.
He found himself surrounded in Dr. Steele’s office by an
atmosphere of speculation and optimism. He knew some-
thing of Steele’s relations to the company. partly from Steele
himself, and partly from outside gossip. Yielding to his en-
vironment Cormack determined to augment the sixty dollars
per month which he was entitled to draw under his partner-
ship arrangement by some of the unearned increment which
it was thought the public was all too anxious to contribute to
the fortunate owners of the stock in question.

On the evening of the 21st May or the morning of the
?22nd he had some conversation about this with Steele, re-
sulting in a determination to “ plunge” either alone, as is
said by Steele, or along with Steele, as he says; and Steele
telephoned to Martens, the partner of the plaintiff firm hav-
ing the matter in charge, inquiring whether stock could be
purchased, and informing Martens that a medical friend of
his was deirous of buying some stock if he could purchase
on time. Martens consented, and Cormack sent a telegram
May 22nd: “ Buy for me, sixty days, five thousand Swastika.”
It is important to note that no price is named. The brokers,
having received this telegram, did not purchase the stock
from any outsider, but “ put through » a transaction upon the
stock exchange. As explained by Martens, this means that,
desiring to sell the stock which he holds and at the same time
having a customer who desires to buy, the broker makes an
offer upon the floor of the exchange to buy or sell at a price
named by the broker. No one desiring to sell or buy at that
price, the broker himself sells to the secretary of the stock
exchange and then buys from the secretary; the transaction
thus being regarded as an actual transaction intending to fix
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the market price. This course, it is said, was justified by
By-law 26, sec. 7, of the Stock Exchange.

I should have mentioned that when Playfair, Martens &
Company made the arrangement with the mining company,
although the transaction was carried through in their name,
they were acting on behalf of themselves and Warren, Gzowski
& Company, and that as between these two brokerage firms
they were to share equally in the profits and losses of the
transaction. This partnership was called in the evidence
the “syndicate.”

The transaction thus put through” upon the floor of
the exchange was treated as a sale by the syndicate, and
Playfair, Martens & Company credited the syndicate with the
proceeds ; thus treating themselves as purchasers. They then
sold to Cormack at this price, plus 2 1-2 cents, to represent
their brokerage and carrying charges. In pursuance of this
they sent to Cormack a bought note, stating “ We have this
day bought for your account and risk 5,000 Swastika at 62,
sixty days buyer’s option ; commission, $50 ; amount, $3,150.”
Playfair, Martens & Company in this way profited as mem-
bers of the syndicate by half the difference between 45 and the
price at which the transaction was put through, 59 1-2, in
addition to their charges for carrying and brokerage.

No disclosure of the fact that they were the vendors was
at any time made by them. They justify this course of pro-
cedure by the view that the fact that they offered to buy or
gell at this price on the open market can be taken as fixing
the market price.

In a similer way a second purchase of like amount was
made by Cormack on the 8th June.

Contrary to expectations, the stock did not go up, but
steadily went down. Cormack renewed from time to time;
and finally in January 5,000 shares were sold at 24 1-2, and
in February the remaining 5,000 shares at 23 1-4 and 23 1-2.
The proceeds were credited, leaving the balance now claimed.

These sales are not in any way impeached, and were car-
ried through by a transfer of the stock from the mining com-
pany to the purchaser. No stock was issued on the former
transaction.

It is conceded that the rule which prohibits an agent em-
ployed to purchase from transferring his own property and
fom being himself the vendor would prevent the plaintiff from
recovering if the transaction is to be regarded—as it has been
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regarded by the plaintiff—as a brokerage transaction. The
plaintiffs seek to take the case out of operation of this rule
because the defendant Cormack, in his pleading and in an
affidavit filed in answer to a motion for judgment, speaks of
the transaction as “a purchase of stock from the plaintiffs.”

I do not think that this is sufficient. The facts are abso-
lutely plain and free from any uncertainty or controversy;
and the pleading ought to be amended so as to conform to the
facts. The first telegram constituted the brokers’ agents 1o
purchase. Throughout they acted as though they were agents,
and they cannot divest themselves of that fiduciary relation-
ship without making that full disclosure pointed out as being
necessary in Bentley v. Marshall, 46 S. C. R. 477. I do not
think that this wholesome rule can be frittered away by any
suggestion that the purchaser must have known from the
circumstances that it was extremely likely that the agent was
transferring to him his own stock. Nothing short of the
fullest and most ample disclosure on the part of the agent will
suffice to free him from disability. For this reason I think
the action fails.

The plaintiffs’ claim against Steele is based upon the
allegation that when Cormack purchased he purchased in
truth as agent for himself and Steele. This claim is not
made out. Cormack so states but is denied by Steele; and the
circumstances surrounding the transaction, with the inconsis-
tencies in Cormack’s evidence compel me to find that the
allegation is not proved. The plaintiff therefore fails against
Steele on this ground as well.

Cormack claimed indemnity against Steele upon the theory
that when the agreement to ghare the profit was made Steele
agreed to bear all the loss. This theory is not supported by
the evidence at all. The action will therefore be dismissed,
with costs to be paid by the plaintiff to both defendants; and
Steele will be entitled to the costs of the third party pro-
ceedings against Cormack.
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Ho~. Mz. JusTiCE MIDDLETON. Aprin 30TH, 1913.

WOOD v. BRODIE.
4 0. W. N. 1190.

Ewecutors and Administrators—Action against Barecutor—Charges
of Misfeasance—Consent—Judgment for Refe_renoe—'—Abandon-
ment of Charges—Refusal of Master to Investigate Same.

MIDDLETON, J., held, that by a judgment of reference in an
action against an executor under which the accounts of the latter
were taken, all charges of misconduct against defendant had been
abandoned and that the Master at Perth was correct in his refusal
to investigate same.

Appeal by the plaintiff from interim certificate of the Mas-
ter at Perth upon a reference in an action brought by one of
the beneficiaries against Brodie as executor of the late Alex-
ander Wood. In, the pleading a number of charges of mis-
conduct are specifically set forth.

C. A. Moss, for the plaintiff and others.
" H. M. Mowat, K.C., for the defendant.
E. C. Cattanach, for the infants.

Hox. Mg. Jusrice MippreroN :—The judgment, pro-
nounced by consent, removes Brodie from his office and
refers to the Master the taking of an account of the trust
estate and fixes compensation, and directs that, in the taking
of the accounts the certificate of J. D. Watson, Chartered
Accountant, is to be taken by the Master as being conclusive
as to the state of the accounts and the balance which is or
ought to be in the hands of Brodie.

Watson has now completed the taking of the accounts,
and has certified the balance due by Brodie; and Brodie has
paid it into Court. This certificate leaves open the question
of liability in respect to certain matters placed by Watson
in a suspense account. Upon the certificate being taken
before the Master he is asked to allow the plaintiff, and those
be:neﬁcially interested in the estate, to go into the complaints
with .refe'rence to previous transactions referred to in the
pleadings. The Master has declined to permit this, holding
that the certificate of the Accountant is conclusive.

Upon jche argument it appeared to me entirely improbable
that the judgment intended to delegate to the Accountant
the duty of investigating the matters complained of, and that
the judgment must have been pronounced upon the theory
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that the charges made in the pleadings were expressly with-
drawn, although this is not recited in the judgment.

I have spoken to my brother Sutherland, who pronounced
the judgment; and he tells me that this is so and that when
the matter was under discussion before him at the hearing,
!'rodie, through his counsel, took the position that he would
not consent to be removed from the executorship unless the
charges were expressly withdrawn. Some discussion then took
place and the judgment was pronounced upon that under-
standing.

Had the judgment been more carefully drawn, the fact
that these charges were withdrawn would have appeared as a
recital. This being the case it is clear that the Master is
right in deciding that the matter in question cannot now be
reopened in his office.

As to the matters not dealt with by Watson and left by him
in suspense, the Master must proceed to dispose of them upon
evidence. If necessary this must be so declared. Otherwise,
the appeal is dismissed, with costs to be paid by Mr. Moss’s
clients.

MasTER 1N CHAMBERS. AprIL 30TH, 1913.

JACKMAN v. WORTH.
4 0. W. N. 1220.

Inspection—DMining Property—Action by Shareholder _against other
Shareholders—Inspection of no Assistance to Plaintiff’'s Case—
Refusal of Motion for.

MASTER-IN-CHAMBERS refused to permit a mine to be inspected
by plaintiff, a shareholder of the company owning same in an action
against certain other shareholders and officers of the company where
the proposed inspection could not advance plaintif’s case as ap-
pearing upon the pleadings.

Motion by plaintiff for inspection of a mine owned by a
company in an action by a shareholder against other share-
holders and officers of the company-

T. P. Galt, K.C., for the plaintiff.
F. Aylesworth, contra.

CarTwricHT, K.C., MASTER:—The facts of this case
appear in part in the report in 24 0. W. R. 252. Tt is only
necessary to premise that the alleged fraud with which the

et St
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defendants are charged is that in October last they dis-
covered an extremely valuable vein in the company’s prop-
perty and then sold the treasury stock or divided it among
themselves at about a tenth or less of its real value.

The plaintiff now moves for an order for inspection of
the mine to see what the vein shewed when it was first
struck. He thinks this will strengthen the presumption (if
such a thing is possible) if not the proof of the fraud with
which he seeks to affect the defendants.

It was urged by Mr. Aylesworth that the motion should
not be granted. If as a shareholder and a director of the
company he has the right to go on the property he does not
require an order. If this does not give him the right then
it should not be given him in view of his hostile attitude
to what are now the controlling interests of the company
and therefore to the company so long as it is controlled as
at present. It was urged that the plaintiff might in this
way acquire information which'it would be injurious to the
company to disclose and so be in a position to prejudice the
stock. It was also urged that inspection would not dis-
close anything that was relevant to the case as presented on
the pleadings.

The defendants are charged with having knowledge
which they were bound to disclose to the other members of
the company and without having done so with making allot-
ments of shares at a price infinitely “below their proper
value,” and without any authority to do so. The defendants
are attacked on these three grounds, and the point for de-
cision now is only whether inspection will be of assistance
to the plaintiff as to any of these alleged facts. The fact
of the discovery of the vein in October and of its probable
value at that time are not in dispute. But if it is necessary
to shew that defendants knew the value in October, this
cannot in any way be done by shewing the present value and
condition of the mine. The defendant Lyman who is the
mine manager says that you cannot judge the future in
mining; that it is always uncertain how a vein will hold out;
that “at present the mine is paying handsomely.” He also
gays in answer to the question 145, “ Did you cut the vein
in what you call a very good place? At no time have we
cut the vein in a better place.” In the next question he
says even more strongly, “At no time have we cut that vein
with such an encouraging appearance.”
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This is the evidence of the mine manager who has been
in charge since 1st July and was there when the rich vein
was struck on 10th or 11th October.

This is the best evidence obtainable on this point; and
far more cogent than anything that could be said by any
one visiting the mine now for the first time.

Under these circumstances the motion will be dismissed
with costs in the cause to the successful party:

SUPREME COURT OF ONTARIO.
FirstT ArPPELLATE DIVISION. ApriL TtH, 1913.

J. J. GIBBONS LTD. v. BERLINER GRAMAPHONE
CO. LIMITED.

4 0. W. N: 1068.

Appeal to Appellate Division—Order of Judge in Chambers—Neces-
sity for Leave to Appeal — Con. Rule Y77 (1278) — Order
“which Finally Disposed of the Action.”

FIRST APPELLATE DIvisioN, held, that an order staying pro-
ceedings in an action until the conclusion of any action which plain-
tiff might bring in the province of Quebec was an order *finally
disposing of the action within the meaning of Con. Rule 777

(1278).

An appeal by the plaintiffs from an order of HoN. MR.
JusticE MippLETON, 27 O. L. R. 402; 23 0. W. R. 544; 4
O. W. N. 381, came on for hearing before Hon. SIr
Wirriam MerEDITH, C.J.0., HON. MR. JUSTICE MACLAREN,
Hon. Mgr. Justice MAGege, and HonN. MR. JUSTICE
Hobpcins, on the 17th January, 1913.

R. C. H. Cassels, for the defendants, took the prelim-
inary objection that the order appealed against was not one
“which finally disposed of the action,” within the meaning
of Con. Rule 777 (1278); and, therefore, leave to appeal was
necessary. Leave had not been obtained. The order stayed
proceedings in the action until after the conclusion of any
action which the plaintiff might bring in the province of
Quebec: He cited Gibson v. Hawes, 14 O. L. R. 543.

J. F. Boland, for the plaintiffs.

Tuaeir Lorpsuips, after consideration, overruled the
objection and decided to hear the appeal.
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Hox. MRr. JustickE BRrTTON. MarcH 15TH, 1913.

SHAVER v. SPROULE.
4 0. W. N. 968.

Mortgage—Covenant by Grantee to Assume and Indemnify Grantor
—Default—Enforcement of Covenant—Payment not Condition
Precedent.

BriTToN, J., held, that a covenant by a grantee of lands to
indemnify the grantor against a mortgage thereon could be en-
forced notwithstanding the fact that the grantor had not paid the
mortgagee the sum due upon such mortgage.

Re Richardson, 1911, 2 K. B. 705, followed.

Motion by the plaintiff for judgment upon the statement
of claim, in default of defence, heard at the Ottawa Weekly
Court. .

The plaintiff claimed a declaration that the defendant
was bound, under a covenant of indemnity contained in a
conveyance from the plaintiff to the defendant, to procure
the plaintiff’s release or discharge from his liability to the
mortgagor from whom the plaintiff bought the lands in
question, and to whom the plaintiff had given a similar

. covenant of indemnity, for principal, interest, and costs
under the said mortgage, and a judgment directing the de-
fendant to procure such release or discharge by payment of
the said liability or otherwise and to indemnify the plaintiff
against the said liability.

George Halliday mortgaged certain lands in the town-
ship of Gloucester to J. P. Band, to secure $8,000 and
interest. Subsequently, Halliday conveyed the equity of
redemption to the plaintiff, and the plaintiff covenanted to
pay the mortgage and to indemnify the mortgagor against
all actions, claims, and demands on account thereof- The
plaintiff, in turn, conveyed the same equity of redemption
to the defendant, and the defendant gave the plaintiff a
covenant of indemnity in the same terms. The mortgage
fell in arrear, and the mortgagee recovered a personal judg-
ment against the mortgagor Halliday on his covenant to pay
the mortgage-moneys, and the usual order nisi for fore-
closure was made. MThe mortgagor threatened to sue the
plaintiff upon his covenant of indemnity, but the piantiff,
instead of first paying the amount due upon the mortgage
to the mortgagor or the mortgagee, commenced this action,

VOL. 24 0.W. R. NO. 11—85
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in the Supreme Court of Ontario, against the defendant
upon the covenant of indemnity entered into by the defend-
ant.

T. A. Magee, for the plaintiff.
No one appeared for the defendant.

Hon. Mr. Justice BrrrroN, following Re Richardson,
Ea p. Governors of St. Thomas’s Hospital, [1911] 2 K. B.
705, and other cases cited in Halsbury’s Laws of England,
vol. 22, p. 390, foot-note (k), held that the covenant of in-
demnity could be enforced, notwithstanding that the plain-
tiff had not paid the debt.

The judgment as entered contained a declaration in the
terms asked for, an order that the defendant should pay
into Court to the credit of the cause on or before the 1si
April, 1913, the amount due to the mortgagee for principal,
interest, and costs, the same to be applied in payment of
what was due to the mortgagee; or, if the mortgagor had
paid the mortgagee, then in payment of what was due to the
mortgagor The judgment further directed that, in default
of such payment into Court, the plaintiff should recover
from the defendant the sum due for principal, interest, and
costs. ‘

[See Boyd v. Robinson, 20 O. R. 404.]

MAsTER IN CHAMBERS. May 7TH, 1913,

SMITH v. STANLEY MILLS.
4 0. W. N.

Discovery — Inspection of Plaintiff by Physician—Motion for—
Alleged Mental and Physical Incompetence—Action to set aside
Agreements — Jurisdiction — Con Rule }62—Damages from
Interim Injunction—Particulars of—Motion Premature.

MASTER-IN-CHAMBERS held that he had no jurisdiction to order
that a plaintiff be examined by a physician or alienist to be ap-
pointed by defendant as to his alleged physical and mental in-
competency in an action brought to set aside two certain agreements
as to certain real property alleged to have been entered into oy
plaintiff while mentally incompetent and lacking independent ad-
vice. ;

That particulars of damages alleged to have been suffered by
an interim injunction were unnecessary before Ithe trial.

Motion by defendant for an order for the attendance of
the plaintiff at his own expense and that “a duly qualified
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physician or alienist or both to be appointed by the defend-
ant ” may be present thereat; or that the “ plaintiff may be
medically examined by the defendants’ medical adviser or
alienist or both or some other duly qualified medical prac-
titioner or alienist with regard to his alleged physical and
mental incapacity complained of in this action.”

H. A. Burbidge, for defendant.
A. O’Heir, for plaintiff.

CarrwricHT, K.C., MASTER:—The plaintiff, a man of
over 84 years of age, brings this action to set aside
two agreements made by him in respect to certain real
property at Hamilton, leased by him to the defendant com-
pany, on the ground that he was unable from illness and
advancing age to attend to business or appreciate the value
of his property. It is alleged that he was approached by
a member of the defendant company and induced by him to
enter into the said agreements without any independent
advice. An appointment was taken out for the examination
of plaintiff for discovery at his residence. But the plaintiff
did not appear. It was stated by his only attendant as well
as by his physician’s certificate that he was not in a condition
to give evidence at that time, though previously arranged.
This motion was then brought.

There is no difficulty in making an order for further
examination. At such examination it would be desirable that
plaintif’s medical adviser should be present as was provided
in a similar motion in Lindsay v. Imperial Steel & Wire
Co., 13 0. W. R. 872. It cannot be presumed that plaintiff
will not be able to submit to such examination at his own
house—as it is difficult to see how he can hope to get judg-
ment to set aside the later agreement at Jeast unless he can
himself appear at the trial—a much more serious and try-
ing ordeal even in a non-jury action.

The defendants’ solicitors should take out another
appointment after ascertaining from the other side what
will be the most convenient time. No further payment will
be necessary. The other branches of the motion cannot be
granted by me. This case has some likeness to that of Ange-
vine v. Gould, 24 0. W. R. 376. Afterwards on 11th April
defendant moved before Middleton; J., to have action dis-
missed under C. R. 616. This was not acceded to but an
order was made that plaintiff should attend for examination
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before a physician named therein and that plaintiff take steps
to properly constitute the action. It may be that if plaintift
here were shewn on examination to be in a similar mental
condition that an application might result in an order that
would meet the views of the defendant. But it is to be
remembered that the most important of the two transactions
impeached was made over 3 years ago—the other last Janu-
ary. As to the first the present mental condition of the
plaintiff may differ very materially from and furnish no
guide as to what it was on 18th March, 1910, when he gave
an option to the company to buy, at the expiration of the
lease, which will be on 28th February, 1918 or 1923, for
$40,000, property which it is alleged was then worth over
$60,000, and at the time fixed for purchase may be worth
perhaps $200,000 or even more. The case is no doubt one
of great importance to the defendant company. But I can-
not see that Con. Rule 462 can be applied either as per se
or by analogy under Con. Rule 3—to grant the examination
moved for. Nor can any assistance be had from 9 Edw.
VII. ch. 37, secs. 8 and 9, sub-sec. (2), amended by 1 Geo.
V. ch. 0. Secs. 1 and 2 of the latter may give the Court
power to aid the defendant as desired. But lunacy matters
are excluded from my jurisdiction by Con. Rule 42, cl. (5),
and what cannot be done directly cannot be done indirectly.

The costs of the motion will be in the cause. In the
same case the plaintiff asks for particulars chiefly of dam-
ages caused to defendant by the injunction. On this motion
F. Morrison appeared for plaintiff. H. A. Burbidge shewed
cause.

Mr. Burbidge pointed out that no claim was to be gone
into at present. It was only an intimation of what they
would ask if successful at the trial. He cited Kerr on Injunc-
tions, 4th ed., p. 591, 592, as shewing that it could not be
determined until after the trial whether an inquiry as to
damages would be granted. TEven if the action was dis-
missed defendants would not necessarily recover damages.

It therefore appears that no particulars should be ordered,
especially as the case is at issue and has been ordered to be
tried on the 19th inst. The motion is therefore dismissed
with costs in the cause. The plaintiff was justified in
finding out exactly what course defendant intended to take
just as the defendant is justified in making every reason-
able effort to have evidence as to the mental condition of
the plaintiff in 1910 and at the present time.
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SUPREME COURT OF ONTARIO.
SECOND APPELLATE DIVISION. MARrcH 6TH, 1913.

LECKIE v. MARSHALL.

4 O. W. N. 889, 913.

Judicial Sale—Order of Court—* Forthwith"—To Satisfy a Ven-
dor’s Lien—Ovrder of Court—Former Nugatory Sale—N ecessity
of Reserve Bid—FEarly Date for Sale—Costs.

Certain_mining properties were, under a judgment of the Court
of Appeal, directed to be sold, under the direction of the Master-in-
Ordinary, forthwith, to satisfy a vendor’s lien. The Master-in-
Ordinary fixed a reserve bid, and offered the properties for sale on
December 23rd, 1912, Substantial bids were received, but, as the
reserve was not reached, the properties were withdrawn from sale,
and, later, the Master directed that they be re-offered for sale on
June 16th, 1913, subject to another reserve bid. On appeal

BritToN, J., (24 O. W. R. 92; 4 O. W. N. 826) held, that,
as plaintiffs were entitled to a sale ex debito justitie, the sale should
be held earlier, on May 5th, 1913, if possible and without any
reserve bid.

Costs of appeal to plaintiffs,

Sve. Cr. ONT. (2nd App. Div.) held, that as the property
would admittedly sell to better advantage if prospective purchasers
were permitted to inspect the same and as inspection was impos-
sible owing to physical conditions prior to May 12th, the date fixed
by the Master-in-Ordinary for the sale should be restored, with
liberty to him to extend the time until July 16th if in his opinion
circumstances warranted such extension.

That the practice of fixing a reserve bid was a proper safe-
guard to adopt and was only to be dispensed with in cases of ne-
cessity.

Appeal allowed with costs.

An appeal by the defendants, William Marshall and
Gray’s Siding Developments Limited, from an order of
Hox. Mg. Justice Brirron, ante 92, 4 0. W. N. 826.

The appeal to the Supreme Court of Ontario (Second
Appellate Division), was heard by Hox. Siz Wm. Murock,
C.J.Ex., Ho~n. Mr. JusticE CrLuTE, HoN. MR. JUSTICE Rip-
pELL, HoN. MR. JusTiOE SUTHERLAND, and HoN, MRr. Jus-
TIcE LEITCH.

George Bell, K.C., for the defendants, appellants.
Glen Osler, for the plaintiffs, respondents.

THEIR LorpsuIPS® judgment was delivered by

Hoxn. Sik Wum. Murock, C.J.Ex. (V.V.) :—In this case
an order was made directing the sale of the property in ques-
tion, with the approbation of the Master in Ordinary; and
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the Master, in settling the advertisement, gave two direc-
tions: one fixing the date of sale, the 16th June, 1913; and
the other, that the property be offered for sale subject to a
reserved bid.

The respondents, who had a lien on the property, appealed
from these two directions to Mr. Justice Britton; and he
(ante 826), allowed the appeal in part, dispensing with a
reserved bid, and changing the date of sale from the 15th
June to a date not earlier than the 5th nor later than the
12th May, 1913.

The defendants appeal from the order of Mr. Justice
Britton, and ask to have the two directions of the learned
Master restored.

As to the proper date to fix for the sale, regard should be
had to the nature of the property. In this case it consists of
gome five hundred acres of land in the Temagami Forest
Reserve, said to contain valuable minerals, such as gold, cop-
per, and arsenic. The defendants, we are told, have
expended a large sum of money, in the vicinity of $50,000,
in improving' the property, examining and testing, sinking
of shafts, etc.

At this moment, it may be assumed, that there is a blan-
ket of snow over the whole 500 acres of land, and that the
shafts, which we were told in the argument were sunk i-
different portions of the land, are at this moment filled with
water and ice.

This is the kind of property which is directed to be sold
not later than the 12th May.

Certain materials (evidence) not used before Mr. Justice
Britton were before us; in their absence we might perhaps
have been led to rule as did that learned Judge.

It is the duty of the Court to endeavour to promote a
sale to the best advantage of all the parties concerned, and
for such end to select a date of sale and prescribe such other
proper terms and conditions as are likely to realize the
desired results.

During the argument of counsel for the plaintiffs, the
respondents, before us, he was asked whether this particular
property would not, in all probability, realize a better price
if an opportunity were given to contemplating purchasers to
examine it, and he admitted that it was much more likely
to realize a good price if such an opportunity were given for
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an inspection. That admission, in our judgment, disposes
of the case that went before Mr. Justice Britton.  Perhaps
the material before him would have led us to the same con-
clusion that he has reached. But, certainly, all doubt of
the wisdom of the course we are taking is removed when
counsel opposing this motion tells us that a better price will,
in all likelihood, be obtained if an opportunity be given for
an inspection by prospective purchasers.

What opportunity would there be to ascertain the min-
eral value of the land, if there is a blanket of snow over it
up to nearly the date of sale, and the test pits are filled with
water and ice?

On this point we entertain no doubt that the sale should
not take place as early as the 12th May; and we doubt if
it should take place as early as the 16th June.

The examination will, naturally, occupy a considerable
period of time after the snow disappears; and, thereafter,
must follow a period to enable contemplating buyers to
arrange for the financing of the amount required in such a
proposition as this, involving some hundreds of thousands
of dollars.

We, therefore, think that, in addition to restoring the
direction of the Master as to the date of sale, there should
be included in the order the right to him to postpone the
date of sale to a date not later than the 16th July, if he
thinks it expedient to do so.

As to the other direction of the learned Master, we are
of opinion that this is a property which parucularly calls
for protection by means of a reserved bid. Tt is the practice
of the Court to sell subject to a reserved bid. Tt is a means
to protect parties in such matters from having their interests
sacrificed ; and experience tells us that conditions surround-
ing a case like the present—a property like this—particu-
larly call for a reasonable date for sale; and it is particu-
larly desirable that the best terms be realized upon such
peculiar property as this, inasmuch as the security is of such
variable nature; and more variable the security the more is
the need of the protection of the Court to prevent the sacri-
fice of the property.

We_have reason to be aware of the advantage of adopt-
ing the policy of protection by the Court, in a recent case
that was satisfactorily disposed of in this way, viz., Re
Imperial Pulp Mills Co., where a stay of proceedings was
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asked for until an inspection could be made by contemplat-
ing purchasers, and where reserved bids were fixed. On, I
think, two occasions at least, the sale was advertised ; but
the course taken by the Court, of maintaining the reserved
bid and giving ample opportunity for it being reached,
resulted ultimately in the reserved bid being reached, and
there was a successful sale of the property. .

It may be that if at the sale, the reserved bid should
prove abortive, later on, if circumstances should so demand,
another policy may be prescribed.

Mr. Osler, for the respondents, offered, as an argument
against a reserved bid, to give to the Court an undertaking,
an unconditional undertaking, that the respondents would,
when this property was offered for sale, bid a sum equal to
$210,000 and interest; but we are of opinion that we could
not accept that undertaking in lieu of the adoption of the
safeguard provided by the practice of the Court—a reserved
bid. That undertaking, however, may prove of service to
the parties concerned. It will also be incorporated in the
order.

We think that the appellants are entitled to the costs of
this appeal and of the motion below hefore Mr. Justice Brit-
fon.

Hox. Mr. Justice MACLAREN, 1N CHRS. May YTH, 1913.

TOWNSEND v. NORTHERN CROWN BANK.
4 0. W. N.

Appeal—Motion for Allowance of to Privy Council—Sum in’ Con-
troversy not §4,000—Disallowance of Security.

MAcCLAREN, J.A., held, that where the only question in an action
was as to whether defendants were entitled to the whole of a sum
of $2900, assets of a company in the hands of the assignee under
certain securities held by them or only to rank thereon pro rata
with the other creditors, which would give them approximately one-
third of the said sum, the matter was not one appealable to the
Privy Council, the matter in controversy not exceeding the sum or

value of $4.000.

Motion by plaintiff for the approval of a security bond
and the allowance of his appeal to His Majesty in His Privy
Council from a judgment of this Court which affirmed the
judgment dismissing his action. ;

H. S. White, for plaintiff.

Arnoldi, K.C., for defendant.
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Ho~. Mr. Justice MacLareN :—This appeal is governed
by sec. 2 of the Privy Council Appeals Act, 10 Edw. VII.
ch. 24, the material part of which reads as follows: “ Where
the matter in controversy in any case exceeds the sum or
value of $4,000 . . . an appeal shall lie to His Majesty
in His Privy Council; and except as aforesaid, no appeal
shall lie to His Majesty in His Privy Council.”

This action was brought by an assignee for creditors to
set aside certain securities under sec. 88 of the Bank Act
given by the insolvent to the bank. The securities have been

* upheld in so far as regards the lumber coverea py them.

Before the trial the parties agreed that the assignee should
go on and sell the assets of the estate, the proceeds to stand
in substitution for the property so sold, according to the res-
pective rights of the parties. The plaintiff’s evidence
shewed that the assets realized $3,900. This included $1,000
received for the mill to which the bank made no claim. It
also included goods, chattels, and accounts to which the bank
was held not to be entitled; its claim being limited to the
lumber alone and its proceeds.

The whole controversy in the case was whether the bank
was entiled to the whole of the proceeds of the lumber under
its securities or whether it should rank concurrently thereon
with the unsecured creditors. The total liabilities are
$12,800, the bank’s claim $4,100. The plaintiff does not
dispute the amount of the bank’s claim. The question is
whether the bank is entitled to the whole of that part of the
$2,900 which comes from the lumber, or only to its pro
rata share of it which would be approximately one-third.
The amount in controversy in this action is therefore
brought down to two-thirds of a portion of $2,900. Even
if it were the whole of that sum it would still be too small
to justify an appeal to the Privy Council under the section
above quoted, which requires over $4,000.

T am consequently of opinion that the appeal is incom-
petent and the application must be dismissed with costs.
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Hox. Mr. Jusrice BriTToN. May YTH, 1913.

PAGLIAI v. CANADIAN PACIFIC Rw. CO.
450 Wi N,

Railway—Loss of Goods in Transit—Hvidence—Damages.

BritToN, J., gave judgment for $850 and costs in an action
"brought for the loss of certain artists’ models entrusted to de-
fendants as carriers and lost in transit.

Tried at Toronto without a jury.

Action for damages for goods entrusted to defendants
for carriage by them and lost in transit. The plaintiff, now
doing business at Toronto, on 18th December, 1911, deliv-
ered to the agents of the defendants, at Minneapolis, Minn.,
a cask of moulds, and a cask of models, to be carried to '
Toronto. The moulds arrived safely, but the models did not,
being apparently lost in transit.

W. N. Proudfoot, K.C., for plaintift.
A. MacMurchy, K.C., for defendants.

Hox. Mr. Jusrice BriTtoN:—Upon the evidence, the
defendants are liable for the loss of the models. In fact—-
liability was conceded at the trial by counsel for defendants,
but it was contended that the amount claimed by the plain-
tiff was exorbitant. When the articles were shipped at Min-
neapolis nothing was agreed upon as to value. There was
no inspection or valuation. Nothing. to assist in arriving
at amount of damage in case of loss. There was nothing on
the shipping bill about models. No doubt, and T so find, one
of the casks did contain the models mentioned in plaintiff’s
claim. The plaintiff says that he told the agent of the rail-
way company at Minneapolis, that one cask contained models,
and he was not asked to distinguish in value between the
moulds and models. It may be assumed that there was a
slight difference in freight rate, according to the tariff sche-
dules of the railway company—but that does mnot, in my
opinion, affect the question of amount of plaintiff’s damages.
That was a matter for the company. There was no fraud
or deception or attempted deception of any kind by the
plaintiff in shipping his property. The plaintiff did not
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know—nor was he told that there was any difference between
models and moulds as to rate. The plaintiff said he pur-
chased these models in Toulouse, France, from a person
whom he named, and that he paid prices which would aggre-
gate $1,110. The person from whom plaintiff purchased was
a sculptor and an artist. This person was about to retire
from business and sold these models cheap. The plaintiff’s
manner in giving his evidence impressed me favourably. The
vendor may not have been retiring from business. He may
to some extent have imposed upon the plaintiff, as sales by
persons retiring from business may be known as’ well in
France as in Canada. If these models were made as such by
an artist—then the plaintiff is corroborated as to their value.

The expert witness from Montreal called by the defend-
ants, stated that the price placed by plaintiff upon these
models, if models made by a sculptor, was quite low enough,
perhaps too low. There is other corroboration of plaintiff—
abundant corroboration—if these models were as represented
by him. The witness from Montreal—who pronounced these
models, copies—had never seen them.

The plaintiff, assuming that he is honest and making an
honest claim, is placed at a great disadvantage by the models
being lost. There can be no inspection—not even of the
tragments—and no comparison with copies about which wit-
nesses spoke. The evidence given by witnesses under com-
mission is not satisfactory. They know very little even by
hearsay and less in fact of the plaintiff’s work—or his models.
They give an account of their own work in plaster paris,
and alabaster—or alabastine—but evidence as to the models
in question was vague.

Nothing in my opinion is determined by the plaintiff’s
declaration in passing his entry at the customs. The entry
purports to be, and was in fact only of “settlers’ effects.”
Whether the moulds were intended to be entered or not as
cottlers’ effects, they were upon the shipping bill produced,
and were received by plaintiff.  The models were not
received by plaintiff, and not valued by him. The bill calls
for 6 packages. Only 5 were passed. The models were not
included in what was valued at $25. Such a valuation would
be only by mistake, or for some fraudulent purpose, as the
value in fact of the models even at the lowest, and rejecting
plaintiff’s evidence altogether, was much more.
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I do not accept the view of plaintiff’s counsel as to loss
of moulds, and their being of no use without the models,
For ordinary practical purposes these moulds were of some
value to produce statuary which could be used as models
for the cheaper, or inferior kind of that work. If these
moulds were not good enough for that, their destruction was
no loss to the plaintiff. .

I accept the plaintiff’s evidence, but considering the time
when he purchased and the use the plaintiff has made of
these models, the trade he has been and is now engaged in,
I am of opinion that his damages are not so great as the
amount he says was paid for these models,

Upon full consideration of all the evidence, I assess the
damages at $850 and direct that judgment be entered for
the plaintiff for that amount with costs,

Thirty days’ stay,

SUPREME COURT OF ONTARIO.
First APPELLATE Divisiox., APprIL 11TH, 1913.

ROSE v. TORONTO Rw. CO.
4 0. W. N. 1069.

Negligence—~Street Railways—Collision between Street Cars—Injury
Denied—FEvidence—New Trial—Costs.

BrITTON, J., 24 0. W. R. 84, 4 O. W. N. 833, in an action for
damages for personal injuries alleged to have been sustained by plain-
tiff, a dental surgeon, while a passenger on defendants’ street railway,
by reason of a collision between two of defendants’ street cars, en-
tered judgment for plaintiff for $650 and costs in the second trial of
the action.

Costs of former trial to plaintiff, no costs of appeal to Divisional
Court to either party.

Suvr. Cr. ONT. (1st App. Div.) affirmed above judgment.

An appeal by the defendants from a judgment of Hox.

Mg. Justice BriTTon, 24 O. W. R. 84;4 0. W. N. 833.

The appeal to the Supreme Court of Ontario (First Ap-
pellate Division), was heard by Hox. Sir W, MEereDITH,
C.J.0., HoN. MR. JUSTICE MacrAREN, HoN. MR. JUSTICE
Macee, and Hox. Mr. Justice HobGIns,

T. Herbert Lennox, K.C., for the defendants, appellants.
J. W. McCullough, for the plaintiff, respondent.

THEIR Lorpsuips (V.V.) dismissed the appeal with
costs.
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SUPREME COURT OF ONTARIO.
First APPELLATE DIVISION. ApriL 8TH, 1913.

Re FELIX CORR.
4 0. W. N. 1068.
Administration—Report as to Newt-of-kin—Appeal—Evidence—Costs.

KELLY, J., 24 O. W. R. 103, 4 O. W. N. 824, dismissed appeal
by one Mary K. Donnelly from the judgment of the Master-in-Ordin-
ary, to whom it was referred, to find and report upon whom, if any-
one, were the next-of-kin of Felix Corr, deceased, declaring that the
said appellant was not one of such next-of-kin.

Sup. Cr. ONT. (1st App. Div.) affirmed above judgment.

Appeal by Mary Elizabeth Donnelly from an order of

Hon. MRr. Justice KELLY, 24 0. W. R. 103; 4 O. W. N. 884.

The appeal to the Supreme Court of Ontario (First Ap-
pellate Division) was heard by Hox. S Wum. MEREDITH,
C.J.0., HoN. MR. JusTicE MACLAREN, Hon. MR. JUSTICE
Macee, and Hox. Mr. Justice HoDGINs.

G. S. Hodgson, for the appellant.
J. R. Cartwright, K.C., for the Crown.

TuEIR LOorDSHIPS dismissed the appeal with costs.

SUPREME COURT OF ONTARIO.

First APPELLATE DIVISION, Marcm 27VTH, 1913,

SMITH v. BENOR.
4 0. W. N. 985.

Deed— In Trust—Refusal to Reconvey—Fraud—~Statute of Frauds no
Defence—Amendment—~Set-off—Reference.

KeLLy, J., held (23 O. W. R. 912, 4 O. W. N. 734), in an action
for a declaration that certain property conveyed by plaintiff to de-
fendant was conveyed to him as trustee only and for a reconveyance
and damages, gave effect to plaintif’s claim and ordered a recon-
veyance and $5 damages, with costs,

“The Statute of Frauds does not prevent proof of a fraud.”

Rochefoucauld v. Boustead, [1897] 1 Ch. 196, and MceMillan v.
Barton, 20 8. C. R. 404, followed.

Sup. Or. ONT. (1st App. Div.) increased amount of damages,
but otherwise affirmed above judgment. .

An appeal by the defendant from a judgment of Hox.
Mg. JusticeE KErLy, 23 O. W. R. 912; 4 O. W. N. 734.
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The appeal to the Supreme Court of Ontario (First Ap-
pellate Division) was heard by Hon. Stz Ww. MEerEDITH,
C.J.0.,, HoN. MRr. JusticE MaeEE, HoN. MR®. JUSTICE
Hopains, and Hon. Mzr. JusTtice LATCHFORD,

I. ¥. Hellmuth, K.C., for the defendant, appellant.
McGregor Young, K.C., for the plaintiff, respondent.

Turir Lorpsmies (V.V.) varied the judgment below by
directing that, instead of an account being taken, the $500
referred to in the judgment be paid by the plaintiff to the
defendant, in addition to the $200 ordered to be paid. With
this variation, the judgment was affirmed. The defendant
to pay the plaintiff’s costs up to and including the judgment
below. No costs of the appeal to or against either party.

SUPREME COURT OF ONTARIO.
First ArrELnaTE DIVISION, MarcH 2%TH, 1913.
RE GRAND TRUNK Rw. CO. & ASH.

Re GRAND TRUNK Rw. CO. & ANDERSON.
4 O. W. N. 985.

Arbitration and Award—Railway Act (Dom.)—Costs of Arbitration
—Offer of Damages and a Right of Way—Award not Eaxceeding
Offer—COontestants not Entitled to Costs—dJurisdiction of Arbi-
trators as to Costs—Award not Appealed from—No Waiver.

Application on behalf of the Grand Trunk Rw. Co. for an order
directing the taxation of their costs of certain arbitrations. The
company had offered the claimants the sums of $20 and $40 damages,
and a right of way over certain lands, in exchange for the lands
taken. The arbitrators found that the claimants were entitled to no
more than had been offered them, and assumed to award the company
costs. Claimants did not appeal.

BritTON, J. held, (24 O. W. R. 43, 4 O. W. N. 810), that the
arbitrators exceeded their powers in awarding costs, and that, as the
offer of the company was not of a definite sum of money, they were
not entitled to costs under the statute, and, further, that claimants
had not waived their rights to oppose the payment of costs to the
company by their acquiescence in the award.

Nolin v. Great West Rw. Co., [1910] 2 K. B. 252. referred to.

Sup. Cr. ONT, (1st App. Div.) affirmed above judgment.

An appeal by the Grand Trunk Rw. Co. from orders of
Hox, Mr. JustIicE BriTToN, 24 0. W. R 43;4 0. W. N. 810.
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The appeal to the Supreme Court of Ontario (First Ap-
pellate Division) was heard by Hox. Sie Wa. MEREDITH,
C.J.0., Hox. Mg. JusticE MaGEE, Ho~N. MR. JUSTICE
Hopeins, and HoN. Mg. JUSTICE SUTHERLAND,

D. O’Connell, for the appellant railway.
J. Grayson Smith, for the respondents.

Tuer Lorpsuips (V.V.) dismissed the appeal with costs.

SUPREME COURT OF ONTARIO.
SECOND APPELLATE DIVISION. MarcH 18TtH, 1913.

MILLAR v. HAND.
4 0. W. N. 956.

Principal and Agent—~Secret Profits—Purchase by Agent—DMeasure of
Damages.

Action for an account of the secret profits made by defendant
while acting as agent for plaintiff for the sale of certain lands.
Defendant had purported to sell them to one McDougall at $100 per
foot, but in reality purchased them himself and a few months later
sold them for $160 per foot.

BRITTON, J., held (23 O. W. R. 288, 4 O. W. N. 243), that p'ain-
tiff was entitled to treat the latter sale as made on his account, and
that he was, therefore, entitled to all profits thereof, less proper de-
ductions.

Judgment for plaintiffs with costs,

Spp. Cr. ONT. (2nd App. Div.), affirmed above judgment.

An appeal by the defendant from a judgment of Hox.
Mz. JusTiCE BrITTON, 23 0. W. R. 288;4 O. W. N. 245.

The appeal to the Supreme Court of Ontario (Second Ap-
pellate Division) was heard by Hon. Sk Wm. MULOCK,
(.J.Ex., Hox. Mr. Justice CruTe, Hox. M. JusTicE Rip-
peLt, Honx. Mr. Jusrice SuTHERLAND, and Hox. Mr.
JusTicE LEITOH.

G. H. Watson, K.C., for the defendant, appellant.
G. H. Kilmer, K.C., for the plaintiff respondent.

Taemr Lorpsurps’ judgment was delivered by

Hox. St Wam. Murock, C.J.Ex. (V.V.)—We are of
opinion that this judgment cannot be disturbed. The learned
trial Judge has found that the defendant was an agent of the
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plaintiff merely for the sale of lot 85, and continued as his
agent throughout, until the sale was completed; and he
was paid for his agency a certain stipulated sum of money.

During the whole of the period, from the time of Hand’s
appointment until the completion of the sale, the finding of
the learned trial Judge as to the question of fact is, and we
concur in it, that the plaintiff was not aware that Hand
was interested in the sale which he had credited to his prin-
cipal. It is true that in the examination of the plaintiff in
another action he used loose expressions, which, if uncon-
troverted, would seem to lead to the comclusion that he
was willing to sell to Hand ; but, immediately after those ex-
pressions, he states that he had no knowledge of Hand being
interested. Some months afterwards, McDougall sold the
property at a substantial advance; and, later on, the plain-
tiff learned of the fraud, and brought this action.

For the appellant the question was raised as to what prin-
ciple should be applied in fixing the damages. So long as
the land remained in McDougall, so long as it had not passed
into the hands of a bona fide purchaser for value without
notice, it was recoverable by the true owner; and Miller was
entitled to set aside the fraudulent deed.

Therefore, until the actual conveyance to Stubbs, the
purchaser, the property is reality was the the property of
the plaintiff, and was thus sold to Stubbs to realize a certain
sum of money; and the plaintiff is content to have the dam-
ages fixed by regard to the amount of money realised from
that sale. His right thereto appears to us to be unassailable.
If he chooses to adopt it; and, therefore, we hold that he
is entitled to judgment for his share in the profits. He had
a co-partner in the enterprise, who is not a party to this
action; and, therefore, Miller, the plaintiff, is to recover only
to the extent of his damage.

Therefore, we dispose of the case, dismissing the appeal
with costs, without, in any way, prejudicing the_co-partner,
Hearst, in bringing any action such as he may be advised in
respect of his claim.
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MasTER 1N CHAMBERS. APRrIL 29TH, 1913.

JORDAN v. JORDAN.
4. 0. W. N. 1219

Pleading—Statement of Claim—D>Motion to Amend—OClaim for Assault
and f’alsez Im(p;isonment——Barred by Lapse of Time—10 Ed. VII.
C. 34, 8. 49 (j).

MASTER-IN-CHAMBERS refused to permit a statement of claim to
be amended to claim in respect of an assault and false imprison-
ment alleged to have taken place over 13 years ago, holding that the
claim was barred by 10 Ed. VIIL. c. 34, s. 49 (j).

Motion by plaintiff to have statement of claim amended
by adding a claim for assault and false imprisonment.

Plaintiff in person.
H. E. Stone, for the defendant.

CarrwrieaT, K.C., MasTER :—This action was begun on
28th October, 1911. On 6th December of that year the writ
was amended by adding a claim for assault and false im-
prisonment—against the defendant, who is the hughand of
the plaintiff. The writ was amended and re-served.

This amendment was not carried into the statement
of claim, which was delivered on 30th January, 1912, by
solicitors then acting for plaintiff, but who are no longer
acting for the plaintiff. The action has never gone to trial.

It appears from the material filed on this motion by the
defendant that an action for this claim now sought to be
added was begun on 5th January, 1898, but was discontin-
ued by plaintiff’s then solicitors, on 8rd June, 1898, after
defendant had served notice to set aside the statement of
claim as shewing no cause of action.

To this view the plaintiff’s solicitor apparently acceded
as appears from an affidavit made in the action then pend-
ing for alimony between the same parties,

It was admitted on the argument of this present motion
that the alleged assault and false imprisonment now asked
to be added to the statement of claim are the same as were
the subject of the action discontinued nearly 13 years ago.

That being so, the claim was long since barred by 10
Edw. VIL, ch. 34, sec. 49 (j).

VOL. 24 0.W.R. NO. 11—36 -
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To allow the amendment would, therefore, be useless
and of no possible benefit to plaintifi—apart from the ques-
tion whether such an action by a wife against her husband
will lie—see R. S. O. (1897), ch. 163, sec. 115.

For this reason the motion must be dismissed with costs
to defendant in the cause, as was done in a similar case of
Clark v. Bartram, re